
THE PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY GOVERNMENT
OFFICE OF LAW

Rushern L. Baker, III
County Executive

Sean G. Dixon
Deputy County Attorney

M. Andree Green
County Attorney December 21, 2015

Bridgette A. Greer
Deputy County Attorney

The Honorable Douglas J.J. Peters
Chair
Prince George's Senate Delegation
James Senate Office Building, Room 121
11 Bladen Street
Annapolis, Maryland 21401-1992

Jared M. McCarthy
Deputy County Attorney

William A. Snoddy
Deputy County Attorney

RE: Annual Report, Prince George's County Code, Section 18.146.02

Dear Chair Peters:

Pursuant to the reporting requirements of the Prince George's County Code, Section
18-146.02, please be advised the during fiscal year 2015, seventeen (17) matters against the
County involving tort claims arising out of the performance oflaw enforcement activities
(including motor vehicle claims) were settled. The total amount paid for these cases was
$837,750.00.

If I may provide any further information or assistance regarding this report, please do
not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

/)Ift;u~~
M. Andree Green
County Attomey

cc: The Honorable Rushem L. Baker, III, County Executive
Nicholas A. Majett, Chief Administrative Officer

14741 Gov. Oden Bowie Drive, Suite 5121, Upper Marlboro, Maryland 20772
(301) 952-5225 FAX (301) 952-3071
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RE: Annual Report, Prince George's County Code, Section 18.l46.02

Dear Chair Walker:

Pursuant to the reporting requirements of the Prince George's County Code, Section
18-146.02, please be advised the during fiscal year 2015, seventeen (17) matters against the
County involving tort claims arising out ofthe performance oflaw enforcement activities
(including motor vehicle claims) were settled. The total amount paid for these cases was
$837,750.00.

If I may provide any further information or assistance regarding this report, please do
not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

1Yk;u~!w~
M. Andree Green
County Attorney

cc: The Honorable Rushem L. Baker, III, County Executive
Nicholas A. Majett, Chief Administrative Officer

14741 Gov. Oden Bowie Drive, Suite 5121, Upper Marlboro, Maryland 20772
(301) 952-5225 FAX (301) 952-3071




